
 
 
 
 
 

 
County of King William, Virginia 

Est. 1702 

 
BOARD	OF	SUPERVISORS	

REGULAR	MEETING	OF	MAY	22,	2017	–	7:00	P.M.	
KING	WILLIAM	COUNTY	ADMINISTRATION	BUILDING	

KING	WILLIAM	COURT	HOUSE,	VIRGINIA	
	

	

A	G	E	N	D	A	
	
1. Call	to	Order	
	
2.	 Roll	Call	
	
3.	 Moment	of	Silence	
	
4.	 Pledge	of	Allegiance	
	
5.	 Review	and	Adoption	of	Meeting	Agenda	
	
6.	 Public	Comment	Period	–	Speakers:	 	One	Opportunity	of	3	Minutes	per	Individual	

or	5	Minutes	per	Group	on	Non‐Public	Hearing	Matters	
	
*7.	 Consent	Agenda:	
	

a. 	Approval	of	Minutes:	
	 i.			 April	24,	2017	Regular	Meeting	
	 ii.			 May	8,	2017	Work	Session	Meeting	
	

b. Approval	of	Payment	of	Bills	–	Month	of	April,	2017	
	
	

8.	 Presentations	
	 None	
	 	 	
9.	 Old	Business	
	 None	
	 	 	
*10.	 New	Business:	
	

a.	 Public	 Hearing	 and	 Consideration	 of	 Resolution	 Adopting	 King	 William	 County	
Secondary	 Highways	 Six‐Year	 Improvements	 Plan	 (2017‐2022)	 –	 Joyce	 McGowan,	 VDOT	
Residency	Administrator	
	

b.				 Public	 Hearing	 and	 Consideration	 of	 an	 Ordinance	 Renewing	 Dispatch	 Agreement	
with	Town	of	West	Point	–	Daniel	Stuck,	County	Attorney	
	



BOARD	OF	SUPERVISORS	AGENDA                                                              County of King William, Virginia 
REGULAR	MEETING	OF	MAY	22,	2017	
Page	2 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

NOTES	REGARDING	AGENDA:	
	

This	agenda	is	tentative	only	and	subject	to	change	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors.	
	
During	 the	 public	 comment	 period	of	 a	 public	 hearing,	 speakers	 shall	 be	 provided	 one	 opportunity	 of	 3	
minutes	 per	 individual	 or	 5	 minutes	 per	 group.	 	 Speakers	 shall	 provide	 their	 name,	 address,	 and	 if	
applicable,	the	group	they	are	representing.		The	Board	of	Supervisors	may	modify	and/or	set	other	rules	
governing	the	conduct	of	the	public	hearings.	
	
Agenda	Items	denoted	by	asterisk	(*)	are	provided	supporting	material	in	the	Board	Agenda	Packet	

	
c.	 Consideration	 of	 Resolution	 Approving	 the	 Fiscal	 Year	 2017‐2018	 Position	
Allocation	List	pursuant	to	Section	2‐5	of	the	King	William	County	Personnel	Policies	and	
Procedures	Manual	–	Bobbie	Tassinari,	Director	of	Finance		
	

d.	 Consideration	 of	 Resolution	 Adopting	 King	 William	 County	 Capital	 Improvement	
Program	 for	 Fiscal	 Years	 2017‐2018	 through	 2021‐2022	 –	 Bobbie	 Tassinari,	 Director	 of	
Finance	
	

e.		 Consideration	of	Resolution	Appropriating	County	Operating	Budget	for	Fiscal	Year	
2017‐2018	–	Bobbie	Tassinari,	Director	of	Finance	
	

	 	 	 	
*11.	 Administrative	Matters	from	County	Administrator:	
	

a. Fire	and	EMS	Call	Statistics	for	April,	2017	
	
12.	 Board	of	Supervisors’	Comments	
	
13.	 Closed	Meeting	(if	needed):	
	

a. Motion	to	Convene	Closed	Meeting	
	

b. Motion	to	Reconvene	in	Open	Session	
	

c. Certification	of	Closed	Meeting	
	

d. Action	on	Closed	Meeting	(if	necessary)	
	 	
*14.	 Appointments:	
	

a. Consideration	 of	 Appointment/Reappointment	 to	 Pamunkey	 Regional	 Library	
Board	of	Trustees	for	a	Four‐Year	Term	Expiring	June	30,	2021	
	

b. Consideration	 of	 Appointment/Reappointment	 to	 King	 William	 County	 Planning	
Commission	for	a	Four‐Year	Term	Expiring	June	30,	2021	
	
15.	 Recess	 to	 June	 1,	 6:30	 PM	 Joint	 Meeting	 with	 King	 William	 County	 School	

Board	–	Hamilton	Holmes	Middle	School	
	

	
	













































CountyAdmin
Text Box
MINUTES EXHIBIT 01April 24, 2017 Regular Meeting

















General Fund 
4/14/207 Checks Written: #83550-83613 $56,470.46

ACH Direct Payments #8516-8547 $471,335.66
4/14/2017 Checks Written: $0.00

ACH Direct Payments #8548-#8551 $18,411.98
4/28/2017 Checks Written: #83614-#83683 $424,994.47

ACH Direct Payments #8552-#8582 $194,121.38
Direct Deposit: #23430-#24547 $199,941.76
Electronic Tax Payment: $116,192.11

$1,481,467.82

Department of Social Services 
4/3/2017 Checks Written: #311277-#311285 $3,481.00

4/28/2017 Checks Written: #311286-#311300 $19,655.43
ACH Direct Payments #1924-#1943 $12,390.79
Direct Deposit: #3970-#3986 $28,883.33
Electronic Tax Payment: $17,572.86

$81,983.41

Comprehensive Services Act Fund 

4/28/2017 Checks Written:  #83684-#83693 $31,429.84
ACH Direct Payments #8583-#8585 $33,405.00

$64,834.84
Tax Refunds 4/2017 $2,036.90

Total (General Fund, Social Services $1,630,322.97
  CSA & Tax Refunds)





Page 1 of 1 

1 

2 
3 

Proposed for Adoption by King William County Board of Supervisors 
May 22, 2017 Meeting 

_____________________________________________________ 

RESOLUTION ##-17 

APPROVING KING WILLIAM COUNTY  
SECONDARY ROAD SYSTEM SIX-YEAR PLAN (2017-2022) 

 AND CONSTRUCTION PRIORITY LIST (2017) 4 
5 
6 

WHEREAS, Sections 33.2-331 of the 1950 Code of Virginia, as amended, provides the 7 
opportunity for each county to work with the Virginia Department of Transportation in 8 
developing a Secondary Six-Year Road Plan, and 9 

WHEREAS, this Board had previously agreed to assist in the preparation of this Plan, 10 
in accordance with the Virginia Department of Transportation policies and procedures, and 11 
participated in a public hearing on the proposed Plan (2017 through 2022) as well as the 12 
Construction Priority List (2017) on May 22, 2017 after duly advertised so that all citizens 13 
of the County had the opportunity to participate in said hearing and to make comments and 14 
recommendations concerning the proposed Plan and Priority List, and 15 

WHEREAS, the Residency Administrator of the Virginia Department of 16 
Transportation, appeared before this Board and recommended approval of the Six-Year Plan 17 
and budget for Secondary Roads (2017 through 2022) and the Construction Priority List 18 
(2017) for King William County; 19 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of King William County, 20 
Virginia that since said Plan and budget appears to be in the best interests of the Secondary 21 
Road System in King William County and of the citizens residing on the Secondary System, 22 
said Secondary Six-Year Plan (2017 through 2022) and Construction Priority List (2017) are 23 
hereby approved as presented at the public hearing. 24 

DONE this the 22nd day of May, 2017. 25 



From: McGowan, Joyce M. (VDOT)
To: Griffin, Charles; "Wally Horton"
Subject: FW: King William County Secondary Six Year Plan FY18
Date: Friday, April 21, 2017 8:56:44 AM
Attachments: 33.2-331 Annual Meeting Code Reference.pdf

SSYP King William FY17 Resolution.doc
KING WILLIAM COUNTY - APR 11 2017 (PROGRAMMED).xls
Public Hearing Notice King William 2017-2022 05182015.pdf
2017 King William Unpaved Road listing.xlsx

Mr. Reeter:

Please find attached the information for the county’s secondary six year plan for FY18. The meeting
date is May 22, 2017 at 7 pm.  We will handle the public advertisements for you in the local paper. 

This public hearing notice should be posted by the county at the courthouse ten days before the
meeting as required by code.  This should be done on or before May 11, 2017. 

This is the copy of your six year plan which should be available for public viewing there at your
office. 

Unpaved Road listing.  The roads that have over 50 vehicles per day are highlighted along with the
number of calls for service from April 1, 2016 to April 1, 2017.  There are a higher number on Route
607 due to a washout that occurred that triggered several calls for service. 
Here is a summary of the plan:

The county’s priority from the plan is currently funding the Route 600 West River Road turn lane and
Route 608 Hazelwood Road rural rustic which will encumber your telefees and unpaved road funds
over the six year plan.  Therefore, you don’t have to request a new road or project from the
board/public this year.  I anticipate we will need to add another unpaved road next year. 

No funds will be directed to the countywide traffic items shown on the plan as the balances are
appropriate.  The total funds illustrated above will be placed along the plan’s six years as revenue
projections once the board approves the plan. 

Code Reference for Your Use – doesn’t need to be posted

Attached is the resolution for your use.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.  It was nice meeting with you yesterday. If I
can be of any assistance please don’t hesitate to call.

Thanks,

Joyce McGowan
Residency Administrator

mailto:countyadmin@kingwilliamcounty.us
mailto:planningdir@kingwilliamcounty.us



Code of Virginia
Title 33.2. Highways and Other Surface Transportation Systems
Chapter 3. Highway Systems
    
§ 33.2-331. Annual meeting with county officers; six-year plan
for secondary state highways; certain reimbursements required
  
For purposes of this section, "cancellation" means complete elimination of a highway
construction or improvement project from the six-year plan.
  
The governing body of each county in the secondary state highway system may, jointly with the
representatives of the Department as designated by the Commissioner of Highways, prepare a
six-year plan for the improvements to the secondary state highway system in that county. Each
such six-year plan shall be based upon the best estimate of funds to be available to the county for
expenditure in the six-year period on the secondary state highway system. Each such plan shall
list the proposed improvements, together with an estimated cost of each project so listed.
Following the preparation of the plan, the board of supervisors or other local governing body
shall conduct a public hearing after publishing notice in a newspaper published in or having
general circulation in the county once a week for two successive weeks and posting notice of the
proposed hearing at the front door of the courthouse of such county 10 days before the meeting.
At the public hearings, which shall be conducted jointly by the board of supervisors and the
representative of the Department, the entire six-year plan shall be discussed with the citizens of
the county and their views considered. Following the discussion, the local governing body,
together with the representative of the Department, shall finalize and officially adopt the six-
year plan, which shall then be considered the official plan of the county.
  
At least once in each calendar year, representatives of the Department in charge of the secondary
state highway system in each county, or some representative of the Department designated by
the Commissioner of Highways, shall meet with the governing body of each county in a regular or
special meeting of the local governing body for the purpose of preparing a budget for the
expenditure of improvement funds for the next fiscal year. The representative of the Department
shall furnish the local governing body with an updated estimate of funds, and the board and the
representative of the Department shall jointly prepare the list of projects to be carried out in that
fiscal year taken from the six-year plan by order of priority and following generally the policies of
the Board in regard to the statewide improvements to the secondary state highway system. Such
list of priorities shall then be presented at a public hearing duly advertised in accordance with
the procedure outlined in this section, and comments of citizens shall be obtained and
considered. Following this public hearing, the board, with the concurrence of the representative
of the Department, shall adopt, as official, a priority program for the ensuing year, and the
Department shall include such listed projects in its secondary highways budget for the county for
that year.
  
At least once every two years following the adoption of the original six-year plan, the governing
body of each county, together with the representative of the Department, shall update the six-
year plan of the county by adding to it and extending it as necessary so as to maintain it as a plan
encompassing six years. Whenever additional funds for secondary highway purposes become
available, the local governing body may request a revision in its six-year plan in order that such
plan be amended to provide for the expenditure of the additional funds. Such additions and
extensions to each six-year plan shall be prepared in the same manner and following the same


1 4/21/2016







procedures as outlined herein for its initial preparation. Where the local governing body and the
representative of the Department fail to agree upon a priority program, the local governing body
may appeal to the Commissioner of Highways. The Commissioner of Highways shall consider all
proposed priorities and render a decision establishing a priority program based upon a
consideration by the Commissioner of Highways of the welfare and safety of county citizens.
Such decision shall be binding.
  
Nothing in this section shall preclude a local governing body, with the concurrence of the
representative of the Department, from combining the public hearing required for revision of a
six-year plan with the public hearing required for review of the list of priorities, provided that
notice of such combined hearing is published in accordance with procedures provided in this
section.
  
All such six-year plans shall consider all existing highways in the secondary state highway
system, including those in the towns located in the county that are maintained as a part of the
secondary state highway system, and shall be made a public document.
  
If any county cancels any highway construction or improvement project included in its six-year
plan after the location and design for the project has been approved, such county shall reimburse
the Department the net amount of all funds expended by the Department for planning,
engineering, right-of-way acquisition, demolition, relocation, and construction between the date
on which project development was initiated and the date of cancellation. To the extent that
funds from secondary highway allocations have been expended to pay for a highway construction
or improvement project, all revenues generated from a reimbursement by the county shall be
deposited into that same county's secondary highway allocation. The Commissioner of Highways
may waive all or any portion of such reimbursement at his discretion.
  
The provisions of this section shall not apply in instances where less than 100 percent of the
right-of-way is available for donation for unpaved highway improvements.
  
Code 1950; 1970, c. 322, § 33.1-70.01; 1977, c. 578; 1979, c. 64; 1981, c. 240; 1993, c. 802; 2001,
cc. 105, 130;2005, c. 645;2011, cc. 434, 493;2014, c. 805;2015, c. 684.
  


2 4/21/2016



http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0105

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0130

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0130

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0645

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0645

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?111+ful+CHAP0434

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?111+ful+CHAP0493

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?111+ful+CHAP0493

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?141+ful+CHAP0805

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?141+ful+CHAP0805

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0684




At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of King and Queen, held at the King and Queen County Administration Building on June 13, 2016, at 7:00 pm

Present were:


On motion by _________, seconded by __________ and carried:


WHEREAS, Sections 33.2-331 of the 1950 Code of Virginia, as amended, provides the opportunity for each county to work with the Virginia Department of Transportation in developing a Secondary Six-Year Road Plan,


WHEREAS, this Board had previously agreed to assist in the preparation of this Plan, in accordance with the Virginia Department of Transportation policies and procedures, and participated in a public hearing on the proposed Plan (2012 through 2017) as well as the Construction Priority List (2012) on May 11, 2015 after duly advertised so that all citizens of the County had the opportunity to participate in said hearing and to make comments and recommendations concerning the proposed Plan and Priority List. 

WHEREAS, the Residency Administrator of the Virginia Department of Transportation, appeared before the board and recommended approval of the Six-Year Plan and budget for Secondary Roads (2016 through 2021) and the Construction Priority List (2016) for King and Queen County,


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that since said Plan and budget appears to be in the best interests of the Secondary Road System in King and Queen County and of the citizens residing on the Secondary System, said Secondary Six-Year Plan (2017 through 2022) and Construction Priority List (2017) are hereby approved as presented at the public hearing.


A COPY,


TESTE:


County Administrator


Sheet1

		

				Secondary System

				King William County

				Construction Program

				Estimated Allocations

				Fund								FY2018		FY2019								FY2020				FY2021				FY2022								FY2023		Total

				CTB Formula - Unpaved State								$44,930		$51,685								$49,673				$0				$0								$0		$146,288

				Secondary Unpaved Roads								$0		$0								$0				$0				$0								$0		$0

				TeleFee								$55,554		$55,554								$55,554				$55,554				$55,554								$55,554		$333,324

				District Grant - Unpaved								$0		$0								$0				$69,745				$45,167								$58,502		$173,414

				Total								$100,484		$107,239								$105,227				$125,299				$100,721								$114,056		$653,026

								Board Approval Date:

										Residency Administrator																		Date

										County Administrator																		Date



&L&"Arial"&8Page &P of &N &C&R



Sheet2

		

		District: Fredericksburg												SECONDARY SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM (in dollars)

		County: King William County																																														PIM RUN DATE: 4/11/2017

		Board Approval Date:												2018-19 through 2022-23

		Route		Road Name				Estimated Cost						Previous				Additional		PROJECTED FISCAL YEAR ALLOCATIONS																										Balance to		Traffic Count

		PPMS ID		Project #										Funding				Funding																												complete		Scope of Work

		Accomplishment		Description														Required																														FHWA #

		Type of Funds		FROM										SSYP Funding						2017-18				2018-19		2019-20						2020-21				2021-22		2022-23										Comments

		Type of Project		TO										Other Funding

		Priority #		Length								Ad Date		Total																																								`

		Rt.1003		Chelsea Ave.				PE				$10,000

		106180		1003050P13				RW				$0		$25,982						$0				$0		$0						$0				$0		$0

		STATE FORCES/HIRED EQUIPMENT		ROUTE 1003 - SURFACE TREAT NON-HARD SURFACED ROAD				CON				$90,000		$74,018						$0				$0		$0						$0				$0		$0

				0.37 Mi. N. Rte. 1014				Total				$100,000		$100,000				$0		$0				$0		$0						$0				$0				$0						$0

		No Plan		ESM

		0001.00		0.0								7/1/2018

		Rt.0608		Hazelwood Road				PE				$0

		110089		0608050P93				RW				$0		$0						$4,324				$443		$54,474						$88,449				$45,167		$27,143

		STATE FORCES/HIRED EQUIPMENT		RURAL RUSTIC - ROUTE 608 (HAZELWOOD RD.)				CON				$220,000		$0						$0				$0		$0						$0				$0		$0

																																																16005

				RTE 600W (W River Road)				Total				$220,000		$0				$220,000		$4,324				$443		$54,474						$88,449				$45,167				$27,143						$0

		State forces/Hired equip CN Only		RTE 628 (Dorrell Road)

		0002.00		1.8								12/15/2022

		Rt.0600		West River Road				PE				$170,000

		106179		0600050589				RW				$101,038		$274,622						$56,409				$106,796		$49,673						$0				$0		$0

		RAAP CONTRACT		ROUTE 600 - TURN LANE ADDITION				CON				$228,962		$12,500						$0				$0		$0						$0				$0		$0

				Int. Rte 360 WBL				Total				$500,000		$287,122				$212,878		$56,409				$106,796		$49,673						$0				$0				$0						$0

		Minimum Plan		0.076 Mi. North Int. Rte 360 WBL

		0003.00		0.1								7/1/2019

		Rt.4005						PE				$0

		99950		1204005				RW				$0		$6,630						$0				$0		$0						$35,770				$4,488		$55,554

		NOT APPLICABLE		COUNTYWIDE ENGINEERING & SURVEY				CON				$250,000		$0						$0				$0		$0						$0				$0		$0

		S		VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN COUNTY				Total				$250,000		$6,630				$243,370		$0				$0		$0						$35,770				$4,488				$55,554						$147,558

				VARIOUS LOCATION IN COUNTY

		0004.00										3/1/2011

		Rt.4007						PE				$0

		99737		1204007				RW				$0		$21,843						$36,801				$0		$1,080						$1,080				$51,066		$31,359

		NOT APPLICABLE		COUNTYWIDE TRAFFIC SERVICES				CON				$250,000		$0						$0				$0		$0						$0				$0		$0

		S		VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN COUNTY				Total				$250,000		$21,843				$228,157		$36,801				$0		$1,080						$1,080				$51,066				$31,359						$106,771

				VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN COUNTY

		0005.00										3/1/2011



&L&"Arial"&8Page &P of &N &C&R






         
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 


 


The Virginia Department of Transportation and the Board of Supervisors of King 


William County, in accordance with Section 33.2-331 of the Code of Virginia, will 


conduct a joint public hearing at the King William County Administration Building, 


180 Horse Landing Road, King William, Virginia 23086 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon 


thereafter as possible on Monday, May 22, 2017.  The purpose of this public 


hearing is to receive public comment on the proposed Secondary Six-Year Plan 


for Fiscal Years 2018 through 2023 in King William County and on the Secondary 


System Construction Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/18. Copies of the proposed Plan 


and Budget may be reviewed at the Saluda Residency Office of the Virginia 


Department of Transportation, located at 300 Virginia Street, Urbanna, VA 23175   


or at the King William County Administrator’s Office located at 180 Horse Landing 


Road, King William, Virginia 23086. 


 


All projects in the Secondary Six-Year Plan that are eligible for federal funds will 


be included in the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), which 


documents how Virginia will obligate federal transportation funds. 


 


Persons requiring special assistance to attend and participate in this hearing 


should contact the Virginia Department of Transportation at 804-758-2321.  


Persons wishing to speak at this public hearing should contact the King William 


County Board of Supervisors at 804-769-4927.  
 






King William 

		KING WILLIAM COUNTY UNPAVED ROADS



		 		NAME		FROM		TO		LENGTH (mi)		VPD 		SYIP		R/W		ESTIMATE		Need Gravel Added		Road Needs Grading		Totals

		608		Hazelwood Rd.		628		600		1.75		100		ON PLAN		30		$   129,846.00		0		0		0

		637		White Oak Landing Rd.		619		642		0.7		100		 		30		$   76,504.34		0		0		0

		641		Sandy Point Rd.		30		Dead End		0.7		90		 		30		$   76,504.34		0		0		0

		607		Millwood Rd.		608E		643		1.68		80				30		$   131,242.63		0		11		11

		617		W. Spring Forest Rd.		30W		30E		0.74		80		 		30		$   80,333.06		0		0		0

		624		Trimers Shop Rd.		640		Dead End		1.11		80		 		30		$   120,173.78		1		1		2

		621		Green Level Rd.		632		600		2.09		60		 		40		$   228,330.17		0		0		0

		627		E.St. Johns Church Rd.		30		30		0.8		50		 		30		$   79,333.53		0		0		0

		646		Winchester Rd.		623		Dead End		0.93		40		 		30		$   100,001.04

		600		East River Rd.		621		666		1.3		40		 		30		$   139,786.40

		634		Kentucky Rd.		625		Dead End		0.7		40		 		30		$   76,504.34

		679		Mt.Rose Rd.		633		Dead End		0.7		40		 		 		$   76,504.34

		649		Brandywine Rd.		605		Dead End		0.5		40				30		$   53,764.00

		602		Landing Rd.		0.18MW 604		604		0.18		40				40		$   19,672.54

		627		W. St. Johns Church Rd.		30		Dead End		0.2		30				30		$   21,858.38

		666		Chericoke Rd.		600		Dead End		0.72		30		 		40		$   78,690.18

		672		White Landing Rd.		633		Dead End		0.35		30				40		$   37,634.80

		678		Flotbeck Rd.		629		Dead End		0.6		30		 		 		$   64,516.80

		621		Green Level Rd.		600		Dead End		0.7		30		 		40		$   76,504.34

		651		Shooting Box Rd.		632		Dead End		1		20		 		30		$   107,528.00

		605		Old Newcastle Rd.		604		Dead End		0.6		20				30		$   64,516.80

		616		East Chinquapin Rd.		0.7ME 617		Dead End		0.7		20		 		30		$   76,504.34

		663		Jackson Rd.		629		Dead End		0.2		20		 		30		$   21,858.38

		668		Episcopal Lane		630		Dead End		0.15		20				30		$   16,129.20

		660		Canaan Rd		632		Dead End		0.25		10		 		30		$   26,882.00

		642		White Oak Landing Rd.		637		Dead End		0.5		10		 		30		$   53,764.00

		657		Elsassor Rd.		632		Dead End		0.8		10		 		30		$   87,433.06

		669		St. Johns Church Lane		30		Dead End		0.1		10				30		$   10,929.19

		637		White Oak Landing Rd.		642		Dead End		0.6		10		 		30		$   64,516.80

		1105		9th Street		1107		Dead End		0.03		10		 		30		$   3,278.76

				 		TOTAL Unpaved				21.38

						TOTAL > 50 VPD				9.57

		VPD - Vehicles Per Day

		R/W - Right-of-Way     						 

		Note: 50 VPD required to pave road

		SYIP - Six Year Improvement Program

		SC - Special Count Taken





Sheet2





Sheet3







         
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

 

The Virginia Department of Transportation and the Board of Supervisors of King 

William County, in accordance with Section 33.2-331 of the Code of Virginia, will 

conduct a joint public hearing at the King William County Administration Building, 

180 Horse Landing Road, King William, Virginia 23086 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon 

thereafter as possible on Monday, May 22, 2017.  The purpose of this public 

hearing is to receive public comment on the proposed Secondary Six-Year Plan 

for Fiscal Years 2018 through 2023 in King William County and on the Secondary 

System Construction Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/18. Copies of the proposed Plan 

and Budget may be reviewed at the Saluda Residency Office of the Virginia 

Department of Transportation, located at 300 Virginia Street, Urbanna, VA 23175   

or at the King William County Administrator’s Office located at 180 Horse Landing 

Road, King William, Virginia 23086. 

 

All projects in the Secondary Six-Year Plan that are eligible for federal funds will 

be included in the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), which 

documents how Virginia will obligate federal transportation funds. 

 

Persons requiring special assistance to attend and participate in this hearing 

should contact the Virginia Department of Transportation at 804-758-2321.  

Persons wishing to speak at this public hearing should contact the King William 

County Board of Supervisors at 804-769-4927.  
 



Code of Virginia
Title 33.2. Highways and Other Surface Transportation Systems
Chapter 3. Highway Systems
    
§ 33.2-331. Annual meeting with county officers; six-year plan
for secondary state highways; certain reimbursements required
  
For purposes of this section, "cancellation" means complete elimination of a highway
construction or improvement project from the six-year plan.
  
The governing body of each county in the secondary state highway system may, jointly with the
representatives of the Department as designated by the Commissioner of Highways, prepare a
six-year plan for the improvements to the secondary state highway system in that county. Each
such six-year plan shall be based upon the best estimate of funds to be available to the county for
expenditure in the six-year period on the secondary state highway system. Each such plan shall
list the proposed improvements, together with an estimated cost of each project so listed.
Following the preparation of the plan, the board of supervisors or other local governing body
shall conduct a public hearing after publishing notice in a newspaper published in or having
general circulation in the county once a week for two successive weeks and posting notice of the
proposed hearing at the front door of the courthouse of such county 10 days before the meeting.
At the public hearings, which shall be conducted jointly by the board of supervisors and the
representative of the Department, the entire six-year plan shall be discussed with the citizens of
the county and their views considered. Following the discussion, the local governing body,
together with the representative of the Department, shall finalize and officially adopt the six-
year plan, which shall then be considered the official plan of the county.
  
At least once in each calendar year, representatives of the Department in charge of the secondary
state highway system in each county, or some representative of the Department designated by
the Commissioner of Highways, shall meet with the governing body of each county in a regular or
special meeting of the local governing body for the purpose of preparing a budget for the
expenditure of improvement funds for the next fiscal year. The representative of the Department
shall furnish the local governing body with an updated estimate of funds, and the board and the
representative of the Department shall jointly prepare the list of projects to be carried out in that
fiscal year taken from the six-year plan by order of priority and following generally the policies of
the Board in regard to the statewide improvements to the secondary state highway system. Such
list of priorities shall then be presented at a public hearing duly advertised in accordance with
the procedure outlined in this section, and comments of citizens shall be obtained and
considered. Following this public hearing, the board, with the concurrence of the representative
of the Department, shall adopt, as official, a priority program for the ensuing year, and the
Department shall include such listed projects in its secondary highways budget for the county for
that year.
  
At least once every two years following the adoption of the original six-year plan, the governing
body of each county, together with the representative of the Department, shall update the six-
year plan of the county by adding to it and extending it as necessary so as to maintain it as a plan
encompassing six years. Whenever additional funds for secondary highway purposes become
available, the local governing body may request a revision in its six-year plan in order that such
plan be amended to provide for the expenditure of the additional funds. Such additions and
extensions to each six-year plan shall be prepared in the same manner and following the same

1 4/21/2016



procedures as outlined herein for its initial preparation. Where the local governing body and the
representative of the Department fail to agree upon a priority program, the local governing body
may appeal to the Commissioner of Highways. The Commissioner of Highways shall consider all
proposed priorities and render a decision establishing a priority program based upon a
consideration by the Commissioner of Highways of the welfare and safety of county citizens.
Such decision shall be binding.
  
Nothing in this section shall preclude a local governing body, with the concurrence of the
representative of the Department, from combining the public hearing required for revision of a
six-year plan with the public hearing required for review of the list of priorities, provided that
notice of such combined hearing is published in accordance with procedures provided in this
section.
  
All such six-year plans shall consider all existing highways in the secondary state highway
system, including those in the towns located in the county that are maintained as a part of the
secondary state highway system, and shall be made a public document.
  
If any county cancels any highway construction or improvement project included in its six-year
plan after the location and design for the project has been approved, such county shall reimburse
the Department the net amount of all funds expended by the Department for planning,
engineering, right-of-way acquisition, demolition, relocation, and construction between the date
on which project development was initiated and the date of cancellation. To the extent that
funds from secondary highway allocations have been expended to pay for a highway construction
or improvement project, all revenues generated from a reimbursement by the county shall be
deposited into that same county's secondary highway allocation. The Commissioner of Highways
may waive all or any portion of such reimbursement at his discretion.
  
The provisions of this section shall not apply in instances where less than 100 percent of the
right-of-way is available for donation for unpaved highway improvements.
  
Code 1950; 1970, c. 322, § 33.1-70.01; 1977, c. 578; 1979, c. 64; 1981, c. 240; 1993, c. 802; 2001,
cc. 105, 130;2005, c. 645;2011, cc. 434, 493;2014, c. 805;2015, c. 684.
  

2 4/21/2016

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0105
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0130
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0130
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0645
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0645
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?111+ful+CHAP0434
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?111+ful+CHAP0493
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?111+ful+CHAP0493
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?141+ful+CHAP0805
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?141+ful+CHAP0805
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0684


Page 1 of 2 

FY2018 FY2023

$44,930 $0

$0 $0

$55,554 $55,554

$0 $58,502

$100,484 $114,056

County Administrator Date

Board Approval Date:

Residency Administrator Date

Total $107,239 $105,227 $125,299 $100,721 $653,026

District Grant - Unpaved $0 $0 $69,745 $45,167 $173,414

TeleFee $55,554 $55,554 $55,554 $55,554 $333,324

Secondary Unpaved Roads $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

CTB Formula - Unpaved State $51,685 $49,673 $0 $0 $146,288

Secondary System

King William County

Construction Program

Estimated Allocations

Fund FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 Total



Page 2 of 2 

Route Previous Additional Balance to Traffic Count

PPMS ID Funding Funding complete Scope of Work

Accomplishment Required FHWA #

Type of Funds SSYP Funding 2018-19 2021-22 Comments

Type of Project Other Funding

Priority # Ad Date Total `
Rt.1003 Chelsea Ave. PE $10,000

106180 1003050P13 RW $0 $25,982 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

STATE 
FORCES/HIRED 
EQUIPMENT

ROUTE 1003 - SURFACE TREAT 
NON-HARD SURFACED ROAD

CON $90,000 $74,018 $0 $0 $0 $0

0.37 Mi. N. Rte. 1014 Total $100,000 $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

No Plan ESM

0001.00 0.0 7/1/2018

Rt.0608 Hazelwood Road PE $0

110089 0608050P93 RW $0 $0 $4,324 $443 $54,474 $88,449 $45,167

RTE 600W (W River Road) Total $220,000 $0 $220,000 $4,324 $443 $88,449 $45,167 $0

State forces/Hired 
equip CN Only

RTE 628 (Dorrell Road)

0002.00 1.8 12/15/2022

Rt.0600 West River Road PE $170,000

106179 0600050589 RW $101,038 $274,622 $56,409 $106,796 $49,673 $0 $0

RAAP CONTRACT ROUTE 600 - TURN LANE 
ADDITION

CON $228,962 $12,500 $0 $0 $0 $0

Int. Rte 360 WBL Total $500,000 $287,122 $212,878 $56,409 $106,796 $0 $0 $0

Minimum Plan 0.076 Mi. North Int. Rte 360 WBL

0003.00 0.1 7/1/2019

Rt.4005 PE $0

99950 1204005 RW $0 $6,630 $0 $0 $0 $35,770 $4,488

NOT APPLICABLE COUNTYWIDE ENGINEERING & 
SURVEY

CON $250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

S VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN 
COUNTY

Total $250,000 $6,630 $243,370 $0 $0 $35,770 $4,488 $147,558

VARIOUS LOCATION IN COUNTY

0004.00 3/1/2011

Rt.4007 PE $0

99737 1204007 RW $0 $21,843 $36,801 $0 $1,080 $1,080 $51,066

NOT APPLICABLE COUNTYWIDE TRAFFIC 
SERVICES

CON $250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

S VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN 
COUNTY

Total $250,000 $21,843 $228,157 $36,801 $0 $1,080 $51,066 $106,771

VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN 
COUNTY

0005.00 3/1/2011

PIM RUN DATE: 4/11/2017

$1,080 $31,359

$0$0

$31,359

$0 $55,554

$0 $0

$55,554

$0$49,673

$0 $0

$0

$54,474 $27,143

$27,143

STATE 
FORCES/HIRED 
EQUIPMENT

RURAL RUSTIC - ROUTE 608 
(HAZELWOOD RD.)

CON $220,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0 $0

16005

$0$0

$0

Length

TO

FROM 2017-18 2019-20 2020-21 2022-23

Description

Project #

Board Approval Date: 2018-19 through 2022-23

Road Name Estimated Cost PROJECTED FISCAL YEAR ALLOCATIONS

District: Fredericksburg SECONDARY SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM (in dollars)
County: King William County



 NAME FROM TO LENGTH (mi) VPD SYIP R/W  ESTIMATE 
Need Gravel 

Added
Road Needs 

Grading Totals
608 Hazelwood Rd. 628 600 1.75 100 ON PLAN 30 129,846.00$        0 0 0
637 White Oak Landing Rd. 619 642 0.7 100  30 76,504.34$           0 0 0
641 Sandy Point Rd. 30 Dead End 0.7 90  30 76,504.34$           0 0 0
607 Millwood Rd. 608E 643 1.68 80 30 131,242.63$        0 11 11
617 W. Spring Forest Rd. 30W 30E 0.74 80  30 80,333.06$           0 0 0
624 Trimers Shop Rd. 640 Dead End 1.11 80  30 120,173.78$        1 1 2
621 Green Level Rd. 632 600 2.09 60  40 228,330.17$        0 0 0
627 E.St. Johns Church Rd. 30 30 0.8 50  30 79,333.53$           0 0 0
646 Winchester Rd. 623 Dead End 0.93 40  30 100,001.04$        
600 East River Rd. 621 666 1.3 40  30 139,786.40$        
634 Kentucky Rd. 625 Dead End 0.7 40  30 76,504.34$           
679 Mt.Rose Rd. 633 Dead End 0.7 40   76,504.34$           
649 Brandywine Rd. 605 Dead End 0.5 40 30 53,764.00$           
602 Landing Rd. 0.18MW 604 604 0.18 40 40 19,672.54$           
627 W. St. Johns Church Rd. 30 Dead End 0.2 30 30 21,858.38$           
666 Chericoke Rd. 600 Dead End 0.72 30  40 78,690.18$           
672 White Landing Rd. 633 Dead End 0.35 30 40 37,634.80$           
678 Flotbeck Rd. 629 Dead End 0.6 30   64,516.80$           
621 Green Level Rd. 600 Dead End 0.7 30  40 76,504.34$           
651 Shooting Box Rd. 632 Dead End 1 20  30 107,528.00$        
605 Old Newcastle Rd. 604 Dead End 0.6 20 30 64,516.80$           
616 East Chinquapin Rd. 0.7ME 617 Dead End 0.7 20  30 76,504.34$           
663 Jackson Rd. 629 Dead End 0.2 20  30 21,858.38$           
668 Episcopal Lane 630 Dead End 0.15 20 30 16,129.20$           
660 Canaan Rd 632 Dead End 0.25 10  30 26,882.00$           
642 White Oak Landing Rd. 637 Dead End 0.5 10  30 53,764.00$           
657 Elsassor Rd. 632 Dead End 0.8 10  30 87,433.06$           
669 St. Johns Church Lane 30 Dead End 0.1 10 30 10,929.19$           
637 White Oak Landing Rd. 642 Dead End 0.6 10  30 64,516.80$           

1105 9th Street 1107 Dead End 0.03 10  30 3,278.76$             
 TOTAL Unpaved 21.38

TOTAL > 50 VPD 9.57
VPD - Vehicles Per Day
R/W - Right-of-Way      
Note: 50 VPD required to pave road
SYIP - Six Year Improvement Program
SC - Special Count Taken

KING WILLIAM COUNTY UNPAVED ROADS





Proposed	for	Adoption	by	King	William	County	Board	of	Supervisors	
May	22,	2017	Meeting	

_____________________________________________________	

Page 1 of 1 

ORDINANCE	##‐17	1 

TO	APPROVE	AND	EXTEND	A	CONTRACT	FOR	CONSOLIDATED	DISPATCH	SERVICES	2 

BY	AND	BETWEEN	KING	WILLIAM	COUNTY,	THE	SHERIFF	OF	KING	WILLIAM	COUNTY	3 

AND	THE	TOWN	OF	WEST	POINT,	VIRGINIA	4 

5 

WHEREAS,	 the	 current	 contract	 between	King	William	County,	 the	Town	of	West	6 

Point	and	the	Sheriff	of	King	William	to	operate	consolidated	dispatch	services	expires	on	7 

July	2,	2017	and	the	parties	are	in	agreement	to	renew	and	extend	that	contract,	and	8 

9 

WHEREAS,	the	renewal	and	extension	of	the	contract	was	considered	and	approved	10 

by	the	Town	Council	of	the	Town	of	West	Point	on	March	28,	2017	after		a	public	hearing,	11 

and	12 

13 

WHEREAS,	the	proposed	contract	is	authorized	by	Virginia	Code	§	15.2‐1300,	and		14 

15 

WHEREAS,	the	purpose	of	the	proposed	contract	is	to	provide	more	efficient	and	cost	16 

effective	 dispatch	 services	 for	 both	 jurisdictions	 by	 combining	 operations	 to	 the	 extent	17 

feasible	and	the	current	agreement	has	worked	well	since	its	inception	on	July	2,	2012;	18 

19 

NOW,	THEREFORE,	BE	IT	ORDAINED	AND	ENACTED,	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	of	King	20 

William	County	this	22nd	day	of	May,	2017		that	 the	 contract	 for	 Consolidated	 Dispatch	21 

Services	dated	May	22,	2017,	is	hereby	approved	and	the	County	Administrator	is	authorized	22 

to	 execute	 said	 contract	 on	 behalf	 of	 the	 County	 to	 include	 any	 supporting	 documents	23 

ancillary	thereto,	in	substantially	the	same	form	as	presented	to	the	Board	on	the	date	of	this	24 

ordinance,	subject	to	such	minor	modifications	approved	by	the	County	Attorney	that	may	25 

be	necessary	and	that	do	not	change	the	purpose	or	intent	of	the	contract.	26 

27 

ADOPTED	this	the	22nd	day	of	May,	2017	28 

















 
 

 
                                                                                                                                             Board of Supervisors 

   
Director of Financial Services William L. Hodges, First District 
 Travis J. Moskalski, Second District 
 Stephen K. Greenwood, Third District 
 David E. Hansen, Fourth District 
 Robert W. Ehrhart, Fifth District 
 

 
180 Horse Landing Road #4  King William, Virginia 23086 

804-769-4927  fax: 804-769-4964 
www.kingwilliamcounty.us  

King William County 
Est. 1702 

DATE:		 May	22,	2017	
	
TO:	 	 King	William	County	Board	of	Supervisors	
	
FROM:	 Bobbie	Tassinari,	Director	of	Financial	Services	
	
SUBJECT:		 Summary	of	Changes	to	the	Class	and	Compensation	Plan	
	
	
King	William	County	adopted	an	updated	personnel	policy	on	December	14,	2015	which	addressed	
many	deficiencies	 in	 the	previous	plan	which	hadn’t	been	updated	since	1997.	Part	of	 this	updated	
plan,	instructs	staff	to	maintain	an	official	class	and	compensation	plan.	The	County	Administrator	has	
the	 authority	 within	 budgetary	 limits	 to	 create	 and	 establish	 new	 classifications	 and	 positions,	
reclassify	existing	classifications,	delete	or	abolish	positions,	transfer	positions	between	departments,	
make	 changes	 in	 employee	 classifications	 to	provide	 for	proper	administration	of	 the	 classification	
and	 pay	 plan,	 and	 to	 establish	 from	 funds	 allocated	 for	 such	 purpose,	 the	 compensation	 of	 each	
employee	within	the	designated	salary	range.		
	
As	part	of	granting	this	authority	to	the	County	Administrator,	the	pay	and	classification	plan	must	be	
brought	to	the	Board	of	Supervisors	annually	at	budget	time	to	present	a	summary	of	the	changes	for	
approval.	 Attached	 to	 this	 memo	 is	 the	 FY	 2018	 Class	 and	 Compensation	 Plan	 with	 the	 changes	
shaded	and	below	is	a	written	explanation	of	the	changes.		
	

 Deputy	 Commonwealth	 Attorney	 –	 funding	 was	 allocated	 in	 FY	 2018	 for	 an	 Assistant	
Commonwealth	 Attorney	 position.	 This	 is	 an	 addition	 to	 the	 full	 time	 complement.	 This	
position	 must	 be	 added	 to	 the	 County’s	 class	 and	 compensation	 plan.	 	 The	 position	 is	
contingent	 upon	 continued	 receipt	 of	 the	 V‐STOP	 grant	 by	 the	 Commonwealth	 Attorney’s	
Office.	
	

 Deputy	Clerk	I	Circuit	Court	–	this	is	a	new	title	creating	three	classification	of	Deputy	Clerk.		
The	funding	allocated	for	this	position	will	100%	funded	by	the	Compensation	Board.	
	
		
	



 
 

 
                                                                                                                                             Board of Supervisors 

   
Director of Financial Services William L. Hodges, First District 
 Travis J. Moskalski, Second District 
 Stephen K. Greenwood, Third District 
 David E. Hansen, Fourth District 
 Robert W. Ehrhart, Fifth District 
 

 
180 Horse Landing Road #4  King William, Virginia 23086 

804-769-4927  fax: 804-769-4964 
www.kingwilliamcounty.us  

King William County 
Est. 1702 

 Planning	and	Building	Assistant	–	this	is	a	new	position	being	created	to	allow	for	the	hiring	
of	a	part	time	employee	to	support	both	the	Planning	and	Zoning	Department	as	well	as	 the	
Building	Inspections	Department.	

	
Staff	 recommends	 approval	 of	 the	 attached	 resolution	 approving	 the	 FY	 2018	 Class	 and	
Compensation	Plan.	



Proposed	for	Adoption	by	King	William	County	Board	of	Supervisors	
May	22,	2017	Meeting	

_____________________________________________________	
	

Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION	##‐17	1 

	2 

APPROVING	A	PAY	AND	CLASSIFICATION	AND	SALARY	ADJUSTMENT	PLAN	3 

FOR	FISCAL	YEAR	2018	4 

	5 

	6 

WHEREAS,	 on	 the	 14th	 of	 December	 2015,	 the	 King	 William	 County	 Board	 of	7 

Supervisors	adopted	an	updated	personnel	policy	that	directs	the	County	Administrator	to	8 

provide	and	annual	update	on	the	adjustments	needed	to	the	class	and	compensation	plan	9 

each	fiscal	year;	and	10 

	11 

WHEREAS,	the	Board	has	been	presented	with	an	updated	class	and	compensation	12 

plan	for	FY	2018	that	meets	the	needs	of	the	personnel	compliment	of	the	County;		13 

	14 

NOW,	THEREFORE,	BE	IT	RESOLVED	by	the	King	William	County	Board	of	Supervisors	this	15 

22nd	day	of	May,	2017,	that	the	FY	2018	Pay	Plan	showing	the	pay	grades	and	pay	ranges	in	16 

the	 county	 pay	 system	 is	 approved;	 and	 that	 the	 County	 Administrator	 is	 authorized	 to	17 

implement	the	Plan	of	Adjustment	in	substantially	the	form	as	presented	to	this	Board.	18 

	19 

DONE	this	the	22nd	day	of	May,	2017.	20 



King William County

JOB CLASSIFICATION LIST - ALPHABETICAL ORDER

FY 2018

ANNUAL SALARY RANGE
JOB CODE AND TITLE FLSA GRADE Minimum Mid-Point Maximum

A

Administrative Assistant N 13 $30,910 $37,092 $43,274
Administrative Program Assistant I N 8 $23,169 $27,802 $32,436
Administrative Services Manager E 17 $37,103 $44,524 $51,944
Animal Care Technician F/T N 7 $21,621 $25,944 $30,269
Animal Care Technician P/T N 6 $20,073 $24,088 $28,102
Animal Control Officer N 15 $34,006 $40,808 $47,608
Assistant Director of Social Services E 25 $49,488 $59,386 $69,283
Assistant Registrar N 6 $20,073 $24,088 $28,102

B

Benefit Programs Specialist I N 11 $27,814 $33,377 $38,939
Benefits Programs Specialist II N 12 $29,362 $35,235 $41,107
Benefits Programs Specialist III N 13 $30,910 $37,092 $43,274
Benefits Programs Specialist IV N 14 $32,458 $38,950 $45,441
Benefits Programs Supervisor E 15 $34,006 $40,808 $47,608
Building Inspector Tech I N 16 $35,555 $42,666 $49,778
Building Inspector Tech II N 17 $37,103 $44,524 $51,944
Building Inspector Tech III N 18 $38,651 $46,381 $54,111
Building Official E 25 $49,488 $59,386 $69,283

C

Captain Deputy Sheriff E 25 $49,488 $59,386 $69,283
Case Worker VJCCCA N 10 $26,266 $31,519 $36,772
Chief Deputy Treasurer N 15 $34,006 $40,808 $47,608
Chief Dispatcher (Dispatch) N 19 $40,199 $48,239 $56,278
Chief of Fire and Emergency Services E 36 $71,936 $86,324 $100,710
Corporal (Animal Control Supervisor) Dep. Shf. N 18 $38,651 $46,381 $54,111
Corporal (Civil Process/Court Security) Dep. Shf. N 18 $38,651 $46,381 $54,111
Court House Security Deputy Sheriff N 13 $30,910 $37,092 $43,274
CSA Program Coordinator N 15 $34,006 $40,808 $47,608
Custodian N 4 $16,976 $20,372 $23,766

D

Deputy - Commissioner of Revenue N 13 $30,910 $37,092 $43,274
Deputy Clerk III Circuit Court N 14 $32,458 $38,950 $45,441
Deputy Clerk II Circuit Court N 10 $26,266 $31,519 $36,772

N 8 $23,169 $27,802 $32,436
E 31 $58,777 $70,533 $82,289

Deputy Clerk I Circuit Court 
Deputy Commonwealth's Atorney 

Deputy Sheriff N 15 $34,006 $40,808 $47,608
Deputy Treasurer N 13 $30,910 $37,092 $43,274
Director of Community Development E 36 $71,936 $86,324 $100,710
Director of Financial Services E 36 $71,936 $86,324 $100,710
Director of Public Works E 34 $65,744 $78,893 $92,041
Director of Social Services E 36 $71,936 $86,324 $100,710
Director VJCCCA E 21 $43,296 $51,955 $60,615
Dispatcher N 12 $29,362 $35,235 $41,107

E

Electrician N 15 $34,006 $40,808 $47,608
Emergency Management Coordinator E 25 $49,488 $59,386 $69,283
Environmental Compliance/Zoning Officer N 18 $38,651 $46,381 $54,111
Executive Assistant - Deputy Clerk to Board N 18 $38,651 $46,381 $54,111



                                                            King William County

JOB CLASSIFICATION LIST - ALPHABETICAL ORDER

FY 2018

ANNUAL SALARY RANGE
JOB CODE AND TITLE FLSA GRADE Minimum Mid-Point Maximum

Executive Assistant - Special Projects N 18 $38,651 $46,381 $54,111

F

Family Services Supervisor E 23 $46,392 $55,671 $64,950
Family Services Specialist II N 15 $34,006 $40,808 $47,608
Family Services Specialist III N 17 $37,103 $44,524 $51,944
Fiscal Specialist - Senior N 18 $38,651 $46,381 $54,111
Fiscal Specialist I N 16 $35,555 $42,666 $49,778
Fiscal Specialist II N 17 $37,103 $44,524 $51,944

G

GIS Technician N 16 $35,555 $42,666 $49,778
Groundskeeper N 7 $21,621 $25,944 $30,269

H

Human Services Assistant I N 7 $21,621 $25,944 $30,269

I

Investigator Deputy Sheriff N 21 $43,296 $51,955 $60,615

L

Lead Dispatcher N 15 $34,006 $40,808 $47,608
Lead Groundskeeper N 11 $27,814 $33,377 $38,939
Legal Assistant (Commonwealth's Atty) N 14 $32,458 $38,950 $45,441
Lieutenant Deputy Sheriff E 23 $46,392 $55,671 $64,950

M

Manager - Regional Animal Shelter E 22 $44,844 $53,815 $64,950

O

Office Assistant N 10 $26,266 $31,519 $36,772

P

Park Program Assistant N 6 $20,073 $24,088 $28,102
Parks and Recreation Manager E 22 $44,844 $53,815 $64,950
Permit Technician N 13 $30,910 $37,092 $43,274
Plan Review Tech I N 16 $35,555 $42,666 $49,778
Plan Review Tech II N 17 $37,103 $44,524 $51,944
Planner/Zoning/Comprehensive N 21 $43,296 $51,955 $60,615
Planning and Building Assistant N 10 $26,266 $31,519 $36,772
Planning Secretary N 11 $27,814 $33,377 $38,939

R

Records Manager/E911 Coordinator N 12 $29,362 $35,235 $41,107
Recreation Assistant N 9 $24,717 $29,661 $34,604
Recreation Specialist N 12 $29,362 $35,235 $41,107
Recreation Supervisor N 18 $38,651 $46,381 $54,111

S



                                                            King William County

JOB CLASSIFICATION LIST - ALPHABETICAL ORDER

FY 2018

ANNUAL SALARY RANGE
JOB CODE AND TITLE FLSA GRADE Minimum Mid-Point Maximum

Sergeant Deputy Sheriff N 21 $43,296 $51,955 $60,615

U

Utilities Operator N 11 $27,814 $33,377 $38,939

V

Victim Witness Assistance Program Assistant N 7 $21,621 $25,944 $30,269
Victim Witness Assistance Program Director E 22 $44,844 $53,815 $62,781





Proposed for Adoption by King William County Board of Supervisors 
Mau 22, 2017 Meeting 

_____________________________________________________ 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION 17-## 1 

ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM 2 
 AS A LONG RANGE PLANNING DOCUMENT FOR KING WILLIAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA 3 

 4 

WHEREAS, in consideration of information received from the departments and 5 
agencies of the County and direction from the Board of Supervisors, the County 6 
Administrator has developed a Proposed Fiscal Year 2018-2022 Capital Improvements 7 
Program; and 8 

WHEREAS, the Capital Improvements Program serves as a long range planning 9 
document, subject each year to review and approval of funding by the King William County 10 
Board of Supervisors; and 11 

WHEREAS, such review has been completed for the Fiscal Year 2018-2022 Capital 12 
Improvements Program;  13 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the King William County Board of Supervisors this 14 
22nd day of May, 2017, that there is hereby adopted for planning purposes only (except for 15 
those projects specifically approved and funded in the FY 2018 budget and appropriation 16 
process), the County Administrator’s Proposed Fiscal Year 2018-2022 Capital 17 
Improvements Program as previously presented to the Board and included in the agenda 18 
materials of this meeting. 19 

DONE this the 22nd day of May, 2017. 20 



 
 
 

                                                                                                                                             Board of Supervisors 
        
Director of Financial Services William L. Hodges, First District 
 Travis J. Moskalski, Second District 
 Stephen K. Greenwood, Third District 
 David E. Hansen, Fourth District 
 Robert W. Ehrhart, Fifth District 
 

 
180 Horse Landing Road #4  King William, Virginia 23086 

804-769-4927  fax: 804-769-4964 
www.kingwilliamcounty.us  

King William County 
Est. 1702 

 
DATE: April 24, 2017 
 
TO:  King William County Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Bobbie Tassinari, Director of Financial Services 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution Approving the FY 2018 - FY 2022 Capital Improvements Plan 
 
 
The Capital Improvements Plan is developed and presented for planning purposes each year as a part of the 
annual budget process. The budget adoption and appropriation process only commits and establishes 
authority of expenditure for projects in the FY 2018 Capital Improvements Plan. The remainder of the plan 
is for short to mid-range planning purposes only and documenting future capital project needs serves as a 
guide. Staff recommends approval of the FY 2018 – FY 2022 Capital Improvements plan as presented.   

 



GENERAL  FY2018  FY2019  FY2020  FY2021  FY2022 

GENERAL
Circuit Court Office
Circuit Court Office - Scanner 30,000.00$               

County Administration

Administration - Broadband Initiative 225,000.00$             -$                           
Administration - Replace Service for Bright 
Service 47,000.00$          
Administration - Administration Bldg. Carpet 
Replacement 25,000.00$               25,000.00$          

Administration - Courthouse Build Out 250,000.00$        

Multiple Departments - Vehicle Replacement 165,000.00$             135,000.00$             115,000.00$        115,000.00$          115,000.00$           

Health & Human Services

Dept. of Social Services - Security Updates $5,000

Parks and Recreation
Parks and Recreation - Replace Playground 
Equipment and Relocate Site 80,000.00$               
Parks and Recreation - Bathroom Remodel 15,000.00$            

Parks and Recreation - Drainage Evaluation 26,500.00$               
Parks and Recreation - Drainage 
Improvements 75,000.00$               75,000.00$          

Parks and Recreation - Concession Stand 
Project 18,000.00$            

General Properties
General Properties - HVAC Replacements and 
Upgrades 45,000.00$               45,000.00$               45,000.00$          45,000.00$            -$                         
General Properties - Demolish Old White 
House 25,000.00$             

KING WILLIAM COUNTY FIVE YEAR   
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN



GENERAL  FY2018  FY2019  FY2020  FY2021  FY2022 

General Properties - Mower 19,000.00$               

Regional Animal Shelter

RAS - Building Extension Per Compliance 50,000.00$               

  NOTE:  $50,000 will be split between King & 
Queen County and King William County

Registrars Office   

Registrars Office - Voting Machines 22,200.00$               22,200.00$               22,200.00$          

GENERAL TOTAL 632,700.00$             337,200.00$             579,200.00$        193,000.00$          140,000.00$           

UTILITIES
Public Utilities

Admin Water System Improvements 40,000.00$               
Public Works - Painting and Cleaning of 
Central Garage Water Tower 166,360.00$           

Fontainebleau Pump Upgrade -$                           -$                           50,000.00$          -$                        -$                         

UTILITIES TOTAL -$                           40,000.00$               50,000.00$          -$                        166,360.00$           

PUBLIC SAFETY

Volunteer Fire and Emergency Services
Fire and Rescue Replacement Capital* 30,000.00$               30,000.00$               30,000.00$          30,000.00$            30,000.00$             

KWVF&R - Ambulance 14 250,000.00$             -$                           -$                      -$                        -$                         

KWVF&R - Cascade/Compressor 15,000.00$               -$                           -$                      -$                        -$                         
KWVF&R - Cardiac Monitors 30,000.00$               30,000.00$               -$                      -$                        -$                         
Mangohick VF&R - Engine 2 -$                           450,000.00$             -$                      -$                        -$                         
Mangohick VF&R - Tanker 2 -$                           -$                           250,000.00$        -$                        -$                         
Mangohick VF&R - Brush 2 -$                           -$                           -$                      125,000.00$          -$                         
Mangohick VF&R - Ambulance 13 -$                           -$                           250,000.00$        -$                        -$                         
Mangohick VF&R - Cascade/Compressor 30,000.00$               -$                           -$                      -$                        -$                         



GENERAL  FY2018  FY2019  FY2020  FY2021  FY2022 
WPVF&R - Quint 3 -$                           -$                           425,000.00$        425,000.00$          -$                         

WFVF&R - Ambulance 33 250,000.00$             -$                           -$                      -$                        -$                         
WPVF&R - Extrication Tools -$                           -$                           30,000.00$          30,000.00$            -$                         
WPVF&R - Cardiac Monitors -$                           -$                           -$                      60,000.00$            60,000.00$             

Sheriff's Office
Sheriff Impound Lot at Courthouse -$                           -$                           -$                      50,000.00$            50,000.00$             
PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL 605,000.00$             510,000.00$             985,000.00$        720,000.00$          140,000.00$           

SCHOOLS
Replace HVAC Units 40,000.00$               40,000.00$               40,000.00$          40,000.00$            -$                         
Classroom & Cafeteria Furniture 40,000.00$               25,000.00$               25,000.00$          25,000.00$            -$                         
Bus Replacement and Service Vehicles 
Replacement 300,000.00$             264,000.00$             270,000.00$        276,000.00$          -$                         

District Technology Infrastructure & Security 173,000.00$             -$                           -$                      250,000.00$          -$                         
Computer Technology 200,000.00$             
Demolition of Pine Building -$                           -$                           -$                      50,000.00$            -$                         

Replacement of Treatment Plant Components -$                           -$                           -$                      250,000.00$          -$                         

Remodel/Expansion of Middle School 12,750,000.00$        -$                           -$                      -$                        -$                         
Auditorium 11,000,000.00$    -$                         

SCHOOL TOTAL 13,503,000.00$       329,000.00$             335,000.00$        11,891,000.00$    -$                         

ALL CATEGORIES TOTAL 14,740,700.00$       1,216,200.00$         1,949,200.00$    12,804,000.00$    446,360.00$           



GENERAL  FY2018  FY2019  FY2020  FY2021  FY2022 

Funding Categories
Capital Financing 11,915,000.00$        
EMS Billing Revenue Funds 15,500.00$               
Funded Internal Department Budget -$                           
General Funds 515,200.00$             
Grant Funds (Four 4 Life, Fire Program, etc.) 517,000.00$             
Capital Fund - 310 165,000.00$             
Proffer Funds 835,000.00$             
School Reserve 753,000.00$             
King & Queen County Share of RAS 25,000.00$               

14,740,700.00$       

Updated 4.20.2017








































	Agenda Item - VDOT Secondary Six-Year Plan Hearing.pdf
	KING WILLIAM COUNTY - APR 11 2017 (PROGRAMMED).pdf
	Sheet1
	Sheet2

	2017 King William Unpaved Road listing.pdf
	King William 


	Agenda Item-Position Classification Resolution.pdf
	Job Classification List - CURRENT ALLOCATED POSITIONS - Updated 42616.pdf
	FY18


	Agenda Item-FY18-FY22 CIP Adoption.pdf
	FY 2018 CIP 4.20.2017.pdf
	Project CIP

	FY18-23 Capital Plan 5.10.2017.pdf
	Project CIP





